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HARBOURFRONT COMMUNITY CENTRE

Thursday, May 21, 2009

Ms. Rosemary MacKenzie
Audit Committee Administrator
City Clerk’s Office

City of Toronto

Re:  City Council report request on Achievement of Toronto of Access, Equity and
Human Rights Goals

Dear Ms. MacKenzie,

Please be advised that the Harbourfront Community Centre’s Board of Management has
adopted and implemented the City’ s new Access, Equity and Human Rights Policy on
October 2, 2008 meeting as per directive of the City Council.

If you require further information, please call Leona Rodall, Executive Director,
Harbourfront Community Centre at 416-392-1509 ext. 302 or leona@harbourfrontcc.ca.

Yourstruly,

Leona Rodall
Executive Director
Harbourfront Community Centre

627 Queen’s Quay West, Toronto, Ontario, M5V 3G3
Tel. (416) 392-1509 Fax (416) 392-1512


http://www.harbourfrontcc.ca

